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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
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Division ot Clsan Water Programs
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(510) 271-4530

RE: forkplan for tbo lD8talhtioD of Sbree t{orltoriDg rells
at 5?1| ltartlD lutbsr BiDg ts, fay, oa*lard, calLfornl,a 94609

Dear Mr. Clark-Clouqh:

This office has conpleted review of the trworkplan for
Instaffation of Three uonltoring wellErr, dated tanuary 28, L994
prepared by Uribe and AEsociates for the referenced site.

Based on this review. the basic elenents of thee workplan is
acceptable provided the folLowing itens are addregsed:

1) During borehole advancement, soiJ. sanples nust be collected
at a minimum of every five feet in the unsaturated zone,
signlficant changes in lithotogy and where field screenlng
identifies the presence of contaninants. The selection of
sanples chosen for l.aboratory analysis should be based
prinarily on field evidence. A nininurn of one sample submltted
for analysis from each borlng nuEt be from the saturated/
unsaturated zone interface.

z) A ninirnum of 24 hour6, and preferably 72 hours should pass
betlreen well development and purqing/sanpling.

3) Wells should be surveyed to an accuracy of O.O1 foot anc.
referenced to a conmon bench uarlc Euch as mean sea leve1 (t!lSL) .

4) Please subnit a copy of the monitoring well construction
diagrams.

5) P1ease provide this offlce wlth docunentation of the disposal
of the stoclcpiled soil.

Response to items #a and #5 shoul.d be included in the report to be
submitted to this office following conpletion of this
investigation. Report nust be subnitted within ,15 daya after
workplan J.mplenentation.

tbe
and
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Until cleanup is complete, you wlIl need to subrai! reports to thls
office every three nonths (or at a nore frequent interval, if
specified at any time by this agency). In addltlon, the following
items muEt be incorporated ln your future reporte or
norkplans:

- a cover letter fron the responsible party or tank owner statlng
the accuracy of the report and r hether he/she concurs wlttt the
concLusions and reconnendations in the report or workplan

- site map deJ.ineating contamination contours for soil and
groundwater based on recent data should be included and the
status of the investigation and cleanup must be identified

- proposed continuing or next ptrase of investigation / cleanup
activities nust be included to inform thia departnent of the
responsible party or tank ownerrs intentlon

- any changes in the groundwater flow direction and gradient based
on the neasured data Eince the last sarnpling event muEt be
explained

- frlstorj.cal records of groundwater level in each well rnust be
tabulated to indlcate the fLuctuation in water Levels

- tabulate anal-ytical reEults frorn all previous sanpling events;
provide laboratory reports ( including quality control/guallty
assurance) and cbain of custody documentation

All reports and proposals must be subnitted under seal of a
California Registered Geologist or Registered Civil Engineer with
a statenent of qualifications for each lead professionals involved
with tbe project.

Please contact me at (510) 271-4530 lf you have any questions
concerning thls letter.

sincerely,

fu""* Y- /L'fr'susan L. Huqo z
Senior Ilazardous Uaterials Specialist

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environrnental Health
Gil Jensen, Alaneda eounty DiEtrict Attorney t s Office
Edgar B. Holrell, Chief, Hazardous MateriaLs DiviEion - files
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oakland, cal l fornia 94512

REi Undergroutrd gtongs TaDk Rsoval rt Uarti! LutDer
nlgb gohool - 5?1{ tlcrtla lutber fing Ur. ray
Oalrland, CaliforDla 9,t609

Dear Ms. Carver:

The Alameda County Department of Environmental Health, Hazardous
Materials Division has recently reviewed the files concernlng the
renovaL of one heating fuel underground storage tank (IOOO ga[on)
in August 2, L99! at the referenced Eite. we arE in receipt of the
fol lowing reports:

* Tank RenovaL Project Report (Augiust 2:-, ]-gg]-l prepared by Decon
Environnental services, Inc.

* underground Storage Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak) /
Contanination report prepared by Harding LaUson Asso., August
7 ,  L992

* underground storagfe Tank ReDoval Report ( April 24t L992 I
prepared by tlarding Lairson Asso.

Soil sanples collected beneath the tank at approxinately 17 feet
BGS showed low levelE of petroleum hydrocarbon ( 2.2 ppn TP$
qasoline and 5.9 ppn TPH diesel ). However, the stockpiled soil
exhibited elevated levels of the following : 950 ppn TPH motor
oi l ,  750 ppm TPH diesel-,  430 ppn TPH gasoline, 0.51 ppm benzene.
0.35 ppn toluene, 0.33 ppn ethyl benzene. and 1.8 ppn xylene.
Groundwater sample collected fron the excavation pit showed tlre
following contarninantE: 18,000 ppb TFH diesel, 1,200 ppb TPE
gasoline, 20 ppb benzene, 75 ppb toluenef 26 ppb ethyl benzene and
84 ppb xylene. Durinq the tank renovaL activity, eorroEion holes
were observed to be preeent at the sides and ends of the forner
heat.lng fuel tank. Clearly, an unauthorized release occurred fron
the leaking tank.
Because of the degree of contanination found at the site, further
environmental assessment is reguired.

Harding Latrson instaLled a nonitoring rdell in the excavation pit
before backfilling as stated in their report dated Aprll 24, L992.
No hrork pLan nas subnitted to this office concerning the
installation of this well. It appears that no additional work nor
data was provlded other than the installatLon of the ueLL. PLeaEe
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Eubmit any current data and a copy of the nonitoring well
installation diagran.

Thls office will be the lead agency overseeing the environmental
investigation and cleanup activities at the aite. A prelinlnary
assessment should be conducted to determine the extent of soil
and/or groundvrater contarainatlon that has resulted from the former
leaking tank. The infornation gathered by this investigation will
be used to arsess the need for additional actions at the Eite. The

this letter, which is based on the RvfQcBt s guidelines. You should
be prepared to l-nstall at a mininun, three monitoring weLls to
establish gradient dLrection of the groundwater at the site. one of
the wells should be installed wlthin 10 feet in the verified
downgradient location of the forner tank excavation. Quarterly
nonitorlng must be perforned to deternine extent of the groundwater
contarnination. Groundwater nonitoring weJ.J.s must be sampled and
anai.yzed for the followlng target cornpounds ! TPH gagoline, TPH
diesel, TPH motor oiI. benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and xylene.
cEoundwater elevatlon readings must be lncorporated ln the
quarterly sanpling.

Until cleanup is conplete, you will need to Eubnit reports to thls
offlce every three raonths (or at a nore frequent interval, if
specified at any ttrne by this office). This reports must incLude
information pertaining to further lnvestigative reaults; the
methods of cleanup actions inplenented to date; and the nethod and
disposal of any contarolnated material. Copies of manifeEts for such
disposal nust be sent to this office.

only clean fil.L can be used to backfilL the excavation
plt. P1ease provide our office with docunentation of the disposal
of the stockpiled soil.

Your work plan to determine the vertical and horizontal extent of
hydrocarbon contaninatlon must bE sub'nitted to this office no later
than itanualy 19, 1991. AlI reports and propogals nust be sub'mitted
under seal of a California Reglstered ceologist or Registered Civil
Engineer with a statenent of quallflcatlons for each lead
professionals invoLved with the proJect.

Because we are overseeing this Eite under the designated authorlty
of the Regional water Quality Control Board, thls letter
constitutes a fornal requestE for technical reports pursuant to
CaLifornia water code Sectlon 13267(b). Any extgnEionE of stated
deadlines or changes in the workplan must be confirmed ln wrltlng
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and approved by this agency.

Enclosed is a copy of Appendix A
Investigation (August 20, 1991)

you have any guestions regarding this letter, please contact me
(s lo )  271-4530 .

Sincerely,

(workplan for Initial subsurface
for your reference.

J-I

at

1^*"* Y"lLfl
Susan Ir. Hugo
senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Enclosure

cc: Rafat A. Shahld, Asst. Agency Dlrector, Environmental Health
Rich Hiett, San Francisco Bay RwQcB
Gil Jensen, Alameda county District Attorney's Office
Edgar B. Ilowell. Chief, tlazardous Materials Dlvision / file
Larry Friend, HLA 7655 Reditood BIvd., P.O. Box 578

Novato, CA 94948


